WYNNWILLIAMS

LAWYERS

14 March 2016

Pamela Absolum By email:
fyi-request-3736-fo6efae@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Pamela

REQUEST UNDER THE OFFICIAL INFORMATION ACT 1992 (THE "ACT") - RANGIORA
HIGH SCHOOL

| refer to your request under the Act dated 11 March 2016. You requested the following:

"l am applying under the Official Information Act, for a copy of the "report (audit) PAUL
BASS" undertook for Rangiora High School in 2015".

The Ministry of Education has referred your request to my client Rangiora High School.
This request is declined pursuant to section 9(ba)(1) of the Act.

| also refer to my response of 4 March 2016 which related to a similar request.

You have the right to ask the Ombudsman to review this response. You can do this by
writing to inffo@ombudsman.parliament.nz or Ombudsman PO Box 10152 Wellington 6143.

/
Yours faithfully /
Wynn Williams /

—

) o ——
Annabel Sheppard
Partner

P +64 3 379 7622
E annabel.sheppard@wynnwilliams.co.nz
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